
ITB 19-07    March 25, 2019 

MIDDLETON ROAD EXTENSION  CITY OF ABERDEEN 
 

 
ADDENDUM NO. 2 

 
BID NO.  19-07 

 
MIDDLETON ROAD EXTENSION 

CITY OF ABERDEEN, MARYLAND 
 
To all holders of the specifications, the following corrections are hereby made.  All other items 
shall remain unchanged. This addendum shall become part of the Contract Documents for the 
above referenced project.  
 

Acknowledgement of Addendum 
 
Name: ___________________________________________________ 
 
Company: ________________________________________________ 
 
Date: ____________________________________________________ 
 
Signature: ________________________________________________ 

 
• Section 1: Answers to Questions Posed by Bidders 
• Section 2: Updated Bid Schedule  
• Section 3: Crosswalk and Crosswalk Line Detail 
• Section 4: Revised Construction Drawings 

 
Section 1: Answers to questions posed by bidders: 
 
Q1: Is there an Access Road?   
A1: There will be an access drive to Colony at Beards Hill LLC.  There will not be an access to 
Colgate Investments.  
 
Q2: Was the Colgate extension page supposed to be part of the bid documents? 
A2: No. 
 
Q3: Stone base paid by cubic yard or square yard?   
A3: The stone base will be bid and paid by the square yard (10” thick). 
 
Q4: Will the handicap ramp be paid by cubic yard or square yard?   
A4: The handicap ramp will not be paid directly but shall be paid by the unit cost of the curb and 
sidewalk.  The detectable warning surface shall be incidental to the unit cost of the sidewalk. 
 
Q5: Crosswalks – 91 LF - 8” line or 12” line? Hashmarks?   
A5: Crosswalks shall be paid per each and constructed in accordance with Figure 3B-20a of the 
MUTCD in Section 3.  Epoxy Paint.  The cross walk in the area of the commercial entrance shall 
be two parallel solid white lines.  The cross walks in the area of the round-about shall be two 
parallel lines with cross hatch.  The painted island in the area of the round-about shall be the 
same as the cross walk and paid under this item.  There are 4 units.  
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Q6: Yellow & White line striping plan, is it 1,400 LF or 2,800 LF?  
A6: White line striping shall be paid per linear foot of striping.  Double line striping shall be paid 
per linear foot of double line.  All striping shall be Lead Free Thermoplastic.  
 
Q7: Are bike symbols part of the striping plan?   
A7: No. 
 
Q8: 8” concrete in the island for the roundabout?   
A8: Yes. 
 
Q9: 8” concrete in islands?   
A9: Yes, with Type ‘C’ curb and 4x4, W4.0XW4.0 wire mesh, no longitudinal tie-down devices. 
 
Q10: For asphalt adjustment, will there be pay adjustment granted for price fluctuations?   
A10: There will be no adjustment in price due to fluctuations in asphalt price. 
 
Q11: Why is there builders risk insurance required? Should it be removed?   
A11: Builders risk insurance has been eliminated from the contract. 
 
Q12: Is the contractor supposed to adjust existing sanitary structures?   
A12: Yes, adjustment to the structures as required, shall be incidental to the cost of the finish 
pavement. 
 
Q13: Is the contractor supposed to demo existing chain link fence?   
A13: Yes, the cost shall be incidental to the cost of Clearing and Grubbing.  
 
Q14: ENS Quantity – not listed in the bid document?   
A14: The Erosion and Sediment Control measures shall be measured and paid as a Lump Sum.  
The Bid Schedule has been revised to include this item. 
 
Q15: Sheet 15 – Streetlight schedule – City to resolve.   
A15: This is an open question that needs to be resolved with BG&E. 
 
Q16: Sheet 1 Note 19 – Should it say “Contractor” and not “City or Contractor”?   
A16: This is the Contractor’s Responsibility. 
 
Q17: There is no bid item for stakeout.   
A17: Correct, this is incidental to the other items in the bid. 
 
Q18: No office trailer will be necessary but posting ENS is still required.  
A18: Correct.  
 
Q19: Is the contractor responsible for the compaction testing?     
A19: Yes, the contractor is responsible for testing in accordance with the standard specifications. 
All test results are to be provided to the City.  The City reserves the right to provide additional 
testing to confirm compliance with the specifications. 
 
Q20: Is concrete testing required?   
A20: Yes. 
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Q21: 150 calendar days to substantial completion?   
A21: Correct. 
 
Q22: Note 19 (Sheet 1 of 15) states that staking/surveying is the responsibility of the contractor 
or the owner. Please clarify who the responsible party will be.   
A22: Contractor.  
 
Q23: Sheet 15 of 15 shows a county street light schedule. Are the lights part of this contract? If 
so, who is responsible for the conduits and electrical work? Will require specifications of the 
lights if in fact part of this contract.   
A23: The lights are not part of the contract at this time.  
 
Q24: There is no MOT plan for this project. Will a temporary detour be allowed (estimated 3 
weeks for complete closure for roundabout construction) if all signage and required notifications 
are provided?   
A24: A short term road closure will be allowed.  
 
Q25: Will there be an item added for the payment of the Erosion & Sediment Control?   
A25: Yes, Lump Sum.  
 
Q26: Will bike symbols be required for the bike lanes? Will a marking plan be provided prior to 
bid opening?   
A26: Bike symbols will not be required.  No additional marking plan will be provided.  
 
Q27: Will item #11 be paid as SY’s or CY’s?   
A27: Item #11, 10”CABC will be paid per SY, 10” thick. 
 
Q28: How will the sanitary sewer adjustments be paid? SMH’s 3, 4 and 5 show on profiles as 
vertical adjustments required.   
A28: This work will be paid incidental to the cost of the final paving.  
 
Q29: For the waterline work, who is responsible for exercising the valves for tie-in purposes? 
Will a tapping sleeve and valve be acceptable for the tie-in at station 18+26? If a cut in tee and 
valve is the only approved method, will the shutdowns be allowed during the daytime?   
A29: The City will work with the Contractor to shut-off the water for the tie-in.  A tee and valves 
will be required.  A temporary shutdown will be allowed but must be coordinated with the City. 
  
Q30: Who will adjust existing sanitary structures? There is not a line item or detail.   
A30: The Contractor will make the adjustments.  They will be paid incidental to the cost of the 
finish pavement. 
 
Q31: There is an existing fence and debris within limits of the project, there is not a line item for 
demolition.   
A31: This work will be part of the Clearing and Grubbing. 
  
Q32: Will there be a line striping plan forthcoming with type of striping and signage expected?   
A32: No.  The striping is shown on the plan.  The lines will be painted with an epoxy paint.  No 
additional signage or striping is proposed. 
 
Q33: Class 51 is shown on the drawings, is this correct?   
A33: The waterline will be C900 pipe with appropriate fittings. 
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Q34: There is not a line item for E&S.   
A34: This item shall be measured and paid as a Lump Sum. 
 
Q35: Some of the quantity measurements differ from the plan to bid item, i.e., Square Yard 
verses Cubic Yard.   
A35: Item #11 has changed to SY.  Item #13 has been eliminated.  Item #15 has been clarified 
and a detail provided.  For the watermain, the type of pipe has been revised. 
 
Q36: There are 2 manhole that need adjustment, but there is no Item, under which item it will be 
paid?   
A36: See question #30. 
 
Q37: Who will be responsible for construction Stake-out, can an item be established?   
A37: See question #22. 
 
Q38: Who will be responsible for Compaction, Concrete and Asphalt Testing and under which 
item it will be paid. Or will the owner provide this service?  
A38: See question #19. 
 
Q39: Sediment and Erosion control drawing has been sent as part of addendum no. 1, but not a 
revision on the bid item has been sent/received New Item and Qty need to be establish, 
Construction Entrance, Check Dam. Silt Fence, Super Silt Fence, Diversion Fence, earth Dike, 
Temp. Class I Rip Rap, can a construction entrance be added at Beards Hills Rd.   
A39: See question #14.  An additional construction entrance is acceptable but will be paid as part 
of the Lump Sum item. 
 
Q40: On Drawing ES-4 show Mill and Overlay but no paid item.   
A40: These items are paid under items #8 & 9. 
 
Q41: At the pre bid it was discussed that the Colgate entrance is not part of this contract, can you 
cross this out? 
A41: See Question #2. 
 
Q42: It show a light pole near Sta. 16+00 is this part of this contract? There is no detail on the 
light pole or showing where it will be electrical feed. (Drawing ES-2)   
A42: The light poles are not currently part of this contract. 
 
Q43: There is no drawing for striping/detail   
A43: See question #6. 
 
Q44: Under which item will be paid the removal of the existing storm drain show on ES-1 near 
sta. 7+50   
A44: The pipe removal will be paid under the Clearing & Grubbing item. 
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MIDDLETON ROAD EXTENSION 
CITY OF ABERDEEN, MARYLAND 

 
BID NUMBER:  19-07 

 
 BID SCHEDULE 

Revised 3/25/19 
 
Estimated quantities shown for unit price items are for bidding purposes only and are not 
guaranteed.  Whether quantities recorded and approved by the Owner are less than, equal to, 
or greater than the estimated quantities shown, payment shall be made on the unit bid price 
basis of this proposal. 
 

PART I – ROAD & UTILITY ITEMS 
Middleton Road Extension 

Item 
No. Description Estimated 

Quantity Unit Unit 
Price 

Total 
Price 

1 Mobilization, Demobilization 1 L.S.     

2 Maintenance of Traffic & Pedestrian 
Access 1 L.S.     

3 Clearing and Grubbing 1 L.S.     

4 Furnish and Install 7” Concrete Curb 
and Gutter  810 L.F.     

5 Furnish and Install Type “C”  Curb for 
roundabout 510 L.F.     

6 Furnish and Install 5” Type “D” 
Concrete Curb and Gutter 130 L.F.     

7 3” Hot Mix Asphalt Superpave Band, 
12.5MM 1,150 TON     

8 1.5” Milling of Existing Pavement 250 S.Y.     

9 1.5” Hot Mix Asphalt Superpave 
Overlay 25 TON     

10 3” Hot Mix Asphalt Superpave Band, 
19.0 MM 1,150 TON     

11 10” Crusher Run Aggregate Base 
Course  6700 S.Y.     

12 5’ Wide Concrete Sidewalk 7480 S.F.     
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13 Handicap Curb Ramps 280 S.F.     

14 Pavement Marking, Double Yellow  1,400 L.F.     

15 Pavement-Marking, Crosswalk 4 EA     

16 Pavement-Marking, Solid White Line 3000 L.F.     

17 Street Trees Decidous 26 EA     

18 Street Trees Evergreen 40 EA     

19 Sheet Aluminum Traffic Signs 63 S.F.     

20 Precast or Cast-in-place COG/COS 
Opening for 8" Curb 10' only 3 EA     

21 Class I Riprap 78 S.Y.     

22 8” Concrete Apron for Roundabout 2,000 S.F.     

23 Common Borrow  2,100 C.Y.     

24 Site Grading 1 L.S.     

25 Grass Swale  2,148 L.F.     

26 Culvert 1 (12” HDPE) 40 L.F.     

27 Standard Type C 345.01 for 12” HDPE 1 UNIT     

28 Standard Concrete End Section  MD 
368.01 for 12” HDPE 1 UNIT     

29 Culvert 2 (38”x24” ERCCP) 70 L.F.     

30 Standard Type C 355.02 for 38”x24” 
ERCCP 1 UNIT     

31 
Standard Concrete End Section  
Elliptical Pipe MD 369.00 38”x24” 
ERCCP 

1 UNIT     

32 Culvert 3 (22"x14" ERCCP) 110 L.F.     

33 Standard Type C 355.02 for 22"x14" 
ERCCP 1 UNIT     

34 
Standard Concrete End Section  
Elliptical Pipe MD 369.00 22"x14" 
ERCCP 

1 UNIT     

Subtotal Amount Bid for Middleton Road Extension $ 
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Optional: Watermain 

            

Item 
No. Description Estimated 

Quantity Unit Unit 
Price 

Total 
Price 

1 8-Inch DIP C900 Watermain 1,500 L.F     

2 6-Inch DIP C900 Watermain 50 L.F.     

3 Fire Hydrants 2 EA     

4 Fittings, Bends, and Tees 6 UNIT     

5 8” Valve 3 EA   

Subtotal Amount Bid for Watermain $ 
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MIDDLETON ROAD EXTENSION 
CITY OF ABERDEEN, MARYLAND 

 
BID NUMBER:  19-07 

 
 PART II – FIXED FEE CONTINGENT ITEMS 
 

The following fixed fee contingent items shall be applied in computing the value of changes, 
additions, deletions, substitutions and cash allowances which may be made in the work in 
accordance with the specifications and as directed by the Owner.  Each contingent item price 
includes costs for all labor, material, tools, equipment, overhead, profit and commission 
necessary to complete the item. 
 

The Contract amount shall be adjusted in accordance with the provisions of the "General 
Conditions" when and if additions or deletions are made.  A deduct change order will be issued 
upon completion of the work to reduce the Total Contract Amount by the unused Contingent 
Item amount listed below. 
 

Contingent Items 

            

Item 
No. Description Estimated 

Quantity Unit Unit 
Price 

Total 
Price 

1 Furnish and Place gravel refill to subgrade 100 C.Y.  $53  $5,300 

2 Imported Suitable Backfill 100 C.Y.  $20  $2,000 

3 
Excavation, removal, haul-off, and disposal 
of unsuitable material including subgrade 
under cuts 

100 C.Y.  $15  $1,500 

4 Sod 2,000 S.F.  $4.5  $9,000 

Subtotal Amount Bid for Contingent Items $17,800 
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MIDDLETON ROAD EXTENSION 
 CITY OF ABERDEEN, MARYLAND 
 

BID NUMBER:  19-07 
 PROPOSAL 
 
 
 BID SUMMARY SHEET 
 
 
Part I – Road Items & Utility Items 
 
     Middelton Road Extension  $   
                
 
     Watermain     $   
 
 
Part II –Contingent Items 
 
  Fixed Fee Contingent Items    $              17,800 
 
 
 
Total Contract Amount Bid       $   
 
 
 
 
 

The foregoing unit and lump sum prices include and cover the furnishing of all materials 
and labor requisite and proper, and the providing of all necessary machinery, tools, apparatus, 
and means for performing the work, and doing of all the above mentioned work as set forth, 
described and shown in the Drawings, Specifications, and other Contract Documents within the 
prescribed number of consecutive calendar days after service of written notice from the Owner 
to proceed with the work. 
 
 
____________________________________________________________________________ 
Contractor's Name 
 
____________________________________________________________________________ 
Signature          Title Date   
 
 
Name of Firm _______________________________________________________________ 
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By    ___________________________________________________________________ 
 

Title ___________________________________________________________________ 
 

Address _________________________________________________________ 
 

_________________________________________________________ 
 

_________________________________________________________ 
 

Telephone No.  (_____) _____________________________________________ 
 

 
 
If a Partnership, state names and addresses of Partners here: 

 
_________________________________    __________________________________ 

 
_________________________________    __________________________________ 

 
_________________________________    __________________________________ 

 
 

If a Corporation, affix Corporate Seal on Bid, beside signature.  
 

 
Bid Preparer’s signature __________________________________________________ 
                                                                                                                 
 
Maryland Contractor’s License Number _______________________________________                                                                                

 
 
 ** END OF BID FORM ** 
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